Elie Ng

UI/UX . Designer . Developer

I am a Designer with experience in creating digital interfaces on desktop and mobile platform, and some graphic work. I have a youthful passion in Web design and front-end development. Recently, my work is focus on Digital design. I prefer co-operate with teams to share and discuss different ideas and skills to gain more experience.

Besides, I am capable to use adobe software such as photoshop, illustrator, dreamweaver and flash. I also able to utilize HTML/CSS3/JS, jquery, bootstrap and ActionScript 3.0. Basic knowledge in PHP/Mysql, and also experience in using Wordpress on Singapore project.

WORKING EXPERIENCE

Internship
Vintedge Sdn. Bhd.
Jan 2012 - Mar 2012

Web designer/Front-end developer(UI/UX)

Vintedge Sdn. Bhd.

May 2012 - Sept 2015

UI/UX Designer

Market Facing Enterprise
Oct 2015 - present

QUALIFICATIONS

Chong Hwa Independent High School **SPM,UEC** 2003 - 2008

The One Academy of Communication Design **Diploma In Multimedia Design** May 2009 - 2012



+6014-9063610

curiousplayelie@gmail.com

www.imeli3.com

in linkedin.com/in/eli3ng

SKILLS

illustrator

Photoshop

Dreamweaver

Flash

HTML + CSS3/JS

PHP/JSP/ASP

Bootstrap, Wordpress are experienced.

LANGUAGE

Mandarin

English

Malay